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RELEASE IN PART B5

“—“

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: _ Thursday, November 17, 2011 4:29 AM
To: H

Subject: Re: Tonight

After Cui would work better than before, but will keep you posted by email.

Burma meeting is at convention center; Cui at another hotel.

Will send when | get

draft.
Below is Rice itinerary

Monday, November 21

6:30 — 7:00amDepart en route Malta International Airport

Drive time: 30 minutes

7:15 -9:20am Wheels up Malta en route Topeka
Flight time: 1 hour and 5 minutes {2 hours and 5 minutes on the clock)
Manifest: VIP, Eric Pelofsky, Priya Singh, Matt Horak, David Millet

Ben Chang, Samantha Power, A/S Feltman, Alex Djeréssi

9:20 -9:30amArrive Airport

Greeters TBD//Customs?

9:30 - 9:45amDepart en route Embassy

Drive time: 15 minutes

&

10:15 -10:45Drop-by Embassy//Meet and Greet

They would like to drop by the Embassy, if possible, but undefstand if it doesn’t work with your schedule.

10:45 -11:00amDepart en route TNC Offices (World islamic Call Society - WICS)
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Drive time: 15 minutes

11:00 -11:45amBilateral Meeting with TNC Chairman Jalil

TNC Offices (World Islamic CaII'Society - WICS)

Note: Jalil does not speak English. There. will be consecutive translation.

11:45 - 12:00pmEn route Al-Keeb Meeting

12:00 -12:45pm Bilateral Meeting with TNC Prime Minister Al-Keeb
TNC Offices (World Islamic Cali Society - WICS)

12:45 - 1:00pmEn route Joint Media Availability

1:00 — 1:30pmiJoint Media Availability

TBD TNC Offices (World Islamic Call Society - WICS)

1:30 — 1:45pmEn route Detention Center
Drive time: 15 minute
Box Lunches provided

12:45 - 1:00pmEn route Joint Media Availability

1:00 - 1:30pmlJoint Media Availability

TBD TNC Offices (World Islamic Call Society - WICS)

1:30 - 1:45pmEn route Detention Center
Drive time: 15 minute

Box Lunches provided
1:45 -2:30pmJdeida Detention Center or another similar facility
2:30 -2:50pmEn route UNIC

2:50 -3:50pmMeeting with lan Martin and UN leadership

Date: 01/29/2016
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UN Information Center

UNSMIL proposes an hour-long meeting with lan Martin and team (DSRSG George Sharpentier, chief of staff HansJoerg
Strohmeyer, and Senior Political Advisor Muin Shareim). UNSMIL would like to discuss engagement with the TNC,
including a strategy for ensuring the TNC stays in the lead while also ensuring that the international community can help
the TNC make progress on priority issues; and the ways that UNSMIL can support the activities called for in UNSCR 2017.
(FYI: UNSMIL is very concerned about overlap with the POE due to UNSCR 2017.) UNSMIL would appreciate a heads-up
on any particular issues our visitor would like to raise with them.

3:50 -4:30pmEn route Mass Grave Site

4:30 -5:15pm Mass graves site visit: UNSMIL also suggested that the delegation visit a mass graves site. They suggested
that this would be a good way to show concern for human rights issues in a non-confrontational way, and noted that
this public show of concern for Qadhafi-era abuses would probably make any tough messages regarding current human
rights issues (such as minority rights and national reconciliation) go over a bit more smoothly. The Embassy has been in
touch with the head of the national commission for the search & identification of the missing and is confident he could

“arrange a very good program that could include meetings with former prisoners, families of the missing, and the visit to
a mass graves site. The Embassy could also invite an NGO that is working on these issues, to bring in a civil society
element. The Embassy will visit a potential site tomorrow and send back more details afterwards. The Embassy thinks
this is the best option for your sole non-meeting event.

1:45 -2:30pdeeida Detention Center or another similar facility
2:30-2:50pmEn route UNIC

2:50 -3:50pmMeeting with lan Martin and UN leadership
UN Information Center

UNSMIL proposes an hour-long meeting with lan Martin and team (DSRSG George Sharpentier, chief of staff Hansloerg
Strohmeyer, and Senior Political Advisor Muin Shareim). UNSMIL would like to discuss engagement with the TNC,
including a strategy for ensuring the TNC stays in the lead while also ensuring that the international community can help
the TNC make progress on priority issues; and the ways that UNSMIL can support the activities called for in UNSCR 2017.
(FY1: UNSMIL is very concerned about overlap with the POE due to UNSCR 2017. ) UNSMIL would appreciate a heads-up
on any particular issues our visitor would like to raise with them.

3:50 -4:30pmEn route Mass Grave Site

4:30-5:15pm Mass graves site visit: UNSMIL also suggested that the delegation visit a mass graves site. They suggested
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
arrange a very good program that could include meetings with former prisoners, families of the missing, and the visit to
a mass graves site. The Embassy could also invite an NGO that is working on these issues, to bring in a civil society
~ element. The Embassy will visit a potential site tomorrow and send back more details afterwards. The Embassy thinks
this is the best option for your sole non-meeting event.
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5:15 -5:30pmEn route Airport

5:45 — 5:55pmWheels up en route Malta

Flight time: 1 hour and 5 minutes (5 minutes on the clock)

RONHilton Malta
Portomaso, St. Julians, Malta PTM 01

Tel: 356-21-383-383
Tuesday, November 22

6:30 - 7:00amDepart en route Malta International Airport

Drive time: 30 minutes

7:15 - 9:45am Wheels up Malta en route Wichita
Flight time: 1 hour and 30 minutes (2 hours and 30 minutes on the clock)
Manifest: VIP, Eric Pelofsky, Priya Singh, Matt Horak, David Millet

Ben Chang, Samantha Power, Amb. Cretz, A/S Feltman

10:00 -10:45amDepart Wichita airport en route Wichita

Drive time: 45 minutes

10:45-11:30amFreedom Square Town

o Delegation met by Freedom Square Committee members; present flowers to family of Mohamed Nabbous; greet
~ baby “Susans”

o Thank Bubaker Habib for his role in aiding a downed USAF pilot and talk to him about his school (teaches English to
wounded warriors); he will serve as a translator in the Square., '

11:30-11:45pmDepart on foot en route Media Center

11:45 —-12:30pm17 Feb Media Center and journalist roundtable
Meeting with TV and print journalist/bloggers
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12:30 - 12:45pmEn route Mercy Corps

12:45 - 1:30pm Tour of Mercy Corps’ civil society resource and learning center

o Mercy Corps has agreed to host a civil society roundtable and light snacks (assume this will take the place of a full-
on lunch, which would eat into your schedule, so to speak). As it happens, there will be an exhibition at the center the
day of your visit that showcases videos and photos produced by participants in an OTl-funded project on strategic
comms/reconciliation. Envoy’s Office is gathering more info on the exhibition, which will be unveiled to the public later
in the evening. The roundtable need not be related to the exhibit — let us know what you would like the focus to be, and
we’ll identify the participants (ie, women activists, or a hybrid of women/democracy/HR activists).

1:30 -1:45pméEn route Benghazi Data Center
1:45 - 2:30pmBriefing from engineers from the Libyana Company in the Benghazi Data Center soft switch facility (the
eastern Libyan phone/internet network’s “nerve center.”) '
@ Meeting with Khalid Mulfti

o As for the telecom hacker-heros, Khalid Mufti will not be in toewn during the visit {in fact, he’s in London
now). However, he has offered to arrange for his team to meet with the delegation and show them what they did to
salvage the comms in eastern Libya during the revolution. The site would be the telecom building in Benghazi, which is
on the way to the airport from downtown and would therefore be a convenient stop at the end of the day. (Site visit
still pending)

2:30 - 3:15pmEn route airport

Drive time: 45 minutes

3:30 —4:15pmWheels up Wichita en route Malta
Flight time: 1 hour 45 minutes {45 minutes on the clock)
Manifest: VIP, Eric Pelofsky, Priya Singh, Matt Horak, David Millet

Ben Chang, Samantha Power, Amb. Cretz, A/S Feltman

4:30 -11:45pmWheels up Malta en route Kigali

----- Original Message -—---

From: H [mailto:HDR22 @clintonemail.com)
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 04:12 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: Tonight
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I'd like readouts of both mtgs. Where are they being held? Should we plan on getting together after Burma and before
Cui or after Cui?

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan)J@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 04:03 AM

To: H

Subject: Tonight -

I'm joining Kurt to meet with Burmese at 645, then meeting with Chinese VFM Cui ato.

We're getting QA ready for your interviews tomorrow, and preparing your Burma statement.
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